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Addressing Noise on FHWA SALT PCEs: MnDOT Noise Staff and FHWA Engagement ersion s/4/2020)

Is the entire scope of
work
within bullet list of items ‘on
which MnDOT

noise staff

need not be consulted
for Type I vs

Type Ill determination’?

Yes

l

Has project already been
determined to be Type I?

Project proposer completes
SALT T&E/historic/noise form
and submit to SALT

SALT makes Type | vs Type llI

determination, coordinating

with MnDOT noise staff with
any questions

MnDOT noise staff
engage SALT for any
additional information +
FHWA, as appropriate,
to determine if project
is Type | or Type lll

Work Flow Overview

The project has been
determined to be Type

|-

Yes.

Project
proposer
completes SALT
T&E/historic/

A 7| 1. Consultant acquired

for noise analysis

l

Draft noise study (prior
to voting by benefited
—» receptors) routed to
MnDOT noise staff for
review/comment

MnDOT noise staff engage + FHWA (as
appropriate) to address modeling and

process questions

MnDOT noise staff apprise SALT

Is voting by benefited

N
o noise form and
submit to
MnDOT noise s the draft noise repor

staff adequate?

No

Y

No
Comment
resolution
7T\
MnDOT noise staff’

review SALT form

MnDOT noise staff
inform SALT of noise
type determination’

Is the project Type III?

Notes:

Document determination
(and reasons behind it) in
NEPA document. Include
SALT/MnDOT noise staff
determination
communication in
appendices

receptors necessary?

Yes
A 4

I Voting occurs. I

SALT submit updated noise study +
companion document to MnDOT noise |4
staff for review and comment

Are documents
adequate?

No
(comment resolution
process)

Yes

v

Include document(s) with
NEPA documentation +
MnDOT noise staff
communication of adequacy

End

(1) “Noise staff” means either MnDOT Environmental Modeling and Test Unit (EMTU) or the MnDOT Metro Noise/Air Quality Program Supervisor, as appropriate for a specific undertaking.
(2) This is a determination made with the best available information at the time. It’s the SALT’s responsibility to apprise MnDOT noise staff of changes to the project during NEPA and final design so the
noise staff can determine if those changes make it prudent to change the initial noise type determination.




